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Fw: Docket Nos. T6-040221/T6-040248 and T6-040553

Subject )
- Notice

Please file this response in all three dockets. Thanks.

Ann E. Rendahl

Administrative Law Judge

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
Tel: (360) 664-1144 :

Fax: (360) 664-2654
----- Forwarded by Ann Rendahl/WUTC on 05/05/2004 10:45 AM -----

"James Sells" :

<jamess@rsulaw.com> "Margret Kaech" <MKaech@wutc.wa.gov>, "XT6-040221 &

05/05/2004 08:33 AM To TG-040248 - External Mail Gr‘oup" .
<XT6-040221_&_T6-040248_-_External_Mail_Group@w :
utc.wa.gov>

"Ann Rendahl" <arendahl@wutc.wa.gov>, "Bob Wallis"
<bwallis@wutc.wa.gov> 5
RE: Docket Nos. T6-040221/T6-040248 and T6-040553 .
- Notice '

[o{9]

Subject

On behalf of Rubatino, LeMay and WRRA I have no objection to the
consolidation for hearing.

From: Margret Kaech [mailto:MKaech@wutc.wa.gov]

Sent: Monday, May 03, 2004 2:49 PM

To: XT6-040221 & T6-040248 - External Mail Group

Cc: Ann Rendahl; Bob Wallis

Subject: Docket Nos. T6-040221/T6-040248 and T6-040553 - Notice

Attached is a courtesy copy of a Notice of Opportunity to Comment on
Consolidation for Hearing (Due by Monday, May 10, 2004). This notice



will
be served today (5/3/04) from the Commission's Record Center.

(See attached file: Notice Requesting Comments on
Consolidation.pdf)(See attached file: Notice Requesting Comments on
Consolidation.doc)

Margret L. Kaech, Legal Secretary
Administrative Law Division

Utilities and Transportation Commission
1300 S. Evergreen Park Drive SW

PO Box 47250

Olympia, WA 98504-7250

(360) 664-1140

email: mkaech@wutc.wa.gov



